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Mr J Coulby Your ref:

1 lvy Cottage

Green End Our ref: NYM/2018/0206/CVC
Goathland

YO22 5LG Date: 1 1 MAY 2018

Dear Mr J Coulby

Verification check of conditions 6, 7 & 10 of planning approval NYM/2016/0640/FL at 1
Ivy Cottage, Green End, Goathland

Thank you for the submission of the photos in relation to the works carried out at 1 lvy
Cottage, Green End in relation to Conditions 6, 7 and 10 of NYM2016/0640/FL.

Whilst details should be been considered prior to installation or commencement of works on
site, | can confirm that the windows, door and fencing installed on site is considered to be
acceptable to discharge the condition imposed.

| trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don't
hesitate to contact Ailsa Teasdale (Area Planning Officer) at the above address.

Yours sincerely

/

Mr C M France
Director of Planning

AT M3



